State of Florida
Hublic Serpice Commizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL.ORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 22, 2012
TO: n Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: ia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulatio@ LM
alph Jaeger, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel A
RE: Docket No. 090414-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Pincrest Ranches, Inc.

On January 31, 2012, Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. (Pinecrest) filed its revised tariffs, which
were consistent with the Commission’s decision memorialized by Order No. PSC-10-0681-PAA-
WU. The Consummating Order No. PSC-10-0721-CO-WU makes Order No. PSC-10-0681-

PAA-WU effective and final. Pinecrest has completed the refurbishment of the hydropneumatic
tank and started on their 15-year meter replacement program by replacing-I3-meters--which 10 a

year is required by Order No. PSC-10-0681-PAA-WU. e€re are no other pending issues T
ket may be administratively closed.

need to be addressed by the Commission. Therefore, this
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¢c: Division of Economic Regulation (Roberts, Fletcher, Maurey, Hudson, Simpson)

Office of the General Counsel (Jacger)
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